From: Barbara Ockel

To: Docs, SF (L1B); Board of Supervisors, (BOS) .

Subject: Public Board Meeting Announcement for Bayview Opera House 6/24/20
Date: Friday, May 22, 2020 12:02:41 PM

Hello,

I would like to give official notice that the Bayview Opera House Board of Directors will hold
a public board meeting via ZOOM on 6/24/20 6-7:30PM. While we normally hold in-person -
meetings, we will hold this meeting virtually to ensure public safety.

Bayview Opera House is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Bayview Opera House's Public Board Meeting 6/24/20
Time: Jun 24, 2020 06:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us@2web.zoom.us/i/81521403423

Meeting ID: 815 2140 3423

Password: 213097

One tap mobile
+16699009128,,81521403423#,,1#,213097# US (San Jose)
+13462487799,,81521403423#,,1#,213097# US (Houston)

Dial by your location
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 815 2140 3423
Password: 213097 :
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kYEOgK gaB

Barbara

Barbara Ockel
Executive Director
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